- 1 HR441
- 2 142371-1
- 3 By Rules Committee
- 4 RFD:
- 5 First Read: 03-MAY-12

1	142371-1:n:05/02/2012:MH/MH
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	SPECIAL ORDER CALENDAR BY: HOUSE RULES COMMITTEE
9	
10	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF
11	THE LEGISLATURE OF ALABAMA, That immediately upon the adoption
12	of this resolution, the following business, in the order set
13	forth below, shall be the special and paramount order of
14	business for the 26th legislative day taking precedence over
15	the regular order of business or any pending or unfinished
16	business.
17	Consideration of the following bills and the
18	accompanying BIR shall be limited to a total of 10 minutes.
19	Any bill that fails to pass within the 10-minute period will
20	automatically revert to its position on the regular order
21	calendar. These bills are not subject to motions to carry over
22	temporarily or otherwise.
23	Page
24 25 26 27 28 29 30	Representative Hubbard (J): HB589 State Employees' Health Insurance Plan, certain persons serving in legislative, judicial, or executive branch authorized to participate under certain conditions, Sec. 36-29-16 am'd.

1 2 Representative Baker: 3 **HB733** 4 Commercial development authorities, formation, require-5 ment that incorporator be a natural person or qualified 6 elector remove; Secs. 11-54-171, 11-54-173, 11-54-174, 7 11-54-178, 11-54-190 am'd 8 9 Representative Hill: 10 **HB191** Improvement districts, additional powers, notice of hear-11 ing not required if held during regular meeting, assess-12 13 ment fees on lands included, nonpayment of fees, reme-14 dies, bonds, Alabama Improvement District Act amended, 15 Sec. 11-99A-52 added; Secs. 11-99A-2, 11-99A-3, 11-99A-4, 16 11-99A-6, 11-99A-8, 11-99A-9, 11-99A-11, 11-99A-12, 17 11-99A-13, 11-99A-15, 11-99A-19, 11-99A-21, 11-99A-36, 11-99A-42, 11-99A-43 am'd.; Secs. 11-99A-17, 11-99A-30 18 19 repealed 20 21 Representative Hubbard (J): 22 **HB37** 23 Alabama Purchase of Local Agricultural Products Incentive 24 Program and Fund, established, restaurants purchasing 25 certain agricultural products, rebates authorized, Agri-26 culture and Industries Department to administer, appro-27 priation, termination date specified 28 29 Representative McCutcheon: 30 **HB219** 31 Deed recording, judge of probate, person must present 32 proof of actual purchase price, Sec. 40-22-1 am'd 33 34 Representative Hubbard (J): 35 **HB228** 36 Massage Therapy, Board of, massage therapists further 37 regulated, penalties increased, Secs. 34-43-3, 34-43-5, 34-43-6, 34-43-7, 34-43-9, 34-43-10, 34-43-11, 34-43-12, 38 39 34-43-14, 34-43-15, 34-43-17, 34-43-20, 34-43-21 am'd. 40 41 Representative Gaston: 42 HB249 43 Alabama Marine Corps League exempt from state, county, 44 and municipal sales and use tax 45 46 Representative Hill: 47 **HB329**

1 National Guard, active military service, compensation for 2 injury or death, coverage under State Employees Injury Compensation Fund, Sec. 36-29A-1 am'd; Sec. 31-2-85 re-3 4 pealed. 5 6 Representative Bridges: 7 **HB385** 8 Alabama National Guard, disciplinary authority and proce-9 dures revised, new model military code similar to federal 10 Uniform Code of Military Justice, Secs. 31-2-92 to 31-2-98, inclusive, 31-2-101, 31-2-103, 31-2-127 repealed 11 12 13 Representative Williams (J): **HB434** 14 15 Municipality, Mayor/Council form of government, council 16 meetings, cancellation for lack of quorum, procedures, 17 Sec. 11-43-50 am'd 18 19 Representative Williams (J): 20 **HB439** 21 Animals, abuse, torture and cruelty defined, reporting 22 requirements, penalties 23 24 Representative Williams (J): 25 **HB494** 26 Athlete Agents, student athletes, negotiating enrollment 27 at specific educational institutions prohibited, criminal 28 penalties, registration with proof of league players as-29 sociation required, commission authorized to issue reprimands and additional penalties, Secs. 8-26A-2, 8-26A-4, 30 8-26A-5, 8-26A-6, 8-26A-9, 8-26A-10, 8-26A-11, 8-26A-13, 31 32 8-26A-14, 8-26A-15, 8-26A-17, 8-26A-30 am'd 33 34 Representative Shiver: 35 **HB497** 36 Workers' compensation, sports officials to qualify as independent contractors, exempt from workers compensation 37 38 coverage, Sec. 25-5-50 am'd. 39 40 Representative Poole: 41 HB505 42 Tax abatement incentives provided for properties damaged 43 by tornados or storm that are disqualified, Sec. 40-9B-13 44 am'd; Act 2011-709, 2011 Reg. Sess., am'd 45 46 Representative Williams (J):

47

HB506

1 Environmental Management Commission, member must be cer-2 tified by National Ground Water Association Certification 3 Program or a hydrogeologist or geologist, licensing re-4 quirements, Sec. 22-22A-6 am'd. 5 6 Representative Carns: 7 **HB553** Pharmacist, prescription drugs, dispensing in nursing 8 9 homes using automated pharmacy system, supervision by 10 off-site pharmacist, further regulation by State Board of 11 Health, Sec. 34-23-74 am'd 12 13 Representative Hill: 14 **HB567** 15 Insurance Department, casualty insurance companies, capi-16 tal requirements required, subject to certain action 17 level events, Secs. 27-2B-2, 27-2B-3, 27-2B-4 am'd. 18 19 Representative Barton: 20 **HB587** 21 Motor vehicles, distinctive license tags, out-of-state 22 colleges and universities, legislative oversight commit-23 tee authorized to approve applications, Sec. 32-6-67 24 am'd. 25 2.6 Representative Henry: 27 HB592 28 Motor Vehicles, license plates, number of years a license 29 plate design would be valid prescribed by Commissioner of 30 Revenue, Sec. 32-6-62 am'd 31 32 Representative Moore (B): 33 **HB638** 34 Professional license or certificate, application for mil-35 itary personnel expedited, provide exemptions from li-36 censing fees 37 38 Representative Tuggle: 39 **HB646** 40 Housing Authorities, bonds, interest on bonds to be paid 41 according to terms of resolution or its trust indenture 42 or mortgage, bonds sold as determined by authority, 10 43 days notice required for public sale, Sec. 24-1-32 am'd

Representative Sessions:

46 **HB651**

44 45

Agriculture, entomological work, landscape irrigation to 1 2 be regulated by the Commissioner of Agriculture and In-3 dustries, landscape irrigation contractor to obtain per-4 mit, restrictions on applicants for examination for per-5 mit to engage in structural pest control, Secs. 2-28-1 to 6 2-28-5, inclusive, 2-28-7 am'd 7 8 Representative Mask: 9 **HB668** 10 Alabama Parking Deck Authority, bond maturity date of 30 years, parking deck specifications altered, Secs. 11 12 41-10-502, 41-10-513, am'd 13 14 Representative McMillan: 15 **HB692** 16 Gulf State Park, development, submission of proposals, criteria, review by department, acceptance or rejection, 17

proposal exempt from certain statutes

18